SITE NUMBER: WA-II-516

ADDRESS: 207 West Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Gussie Fisher, L/E, 841/112, private
BUILDING DATE: early-mid 19th century

207 West Main Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, four-bay, one-and-a-half-story, frame, freestanding,
residential structure with a one-storxy addition to the west. The
building is set directly at the public-right-of-way and may be
constructed of log sheathed with weatherboard siding. The standing
seam metal, side-gable roof has one rebuilt interior endwall brick
chimney in the main portion of the building. The entrance consists
of a glazed and paneled door protected by a frame and multi-~pane
storm door. The entrance is articulated by a projecting eastlake
portico similar in style to those found on 131 and 133 West Main.
F;nestration is composed of small, single, rectangular, wooden
sash, double-hung, six-over-one windows with shutters.

A commemorative plaque on the building indicates that the
structure was standing at the timz < the Battle of Antietam
(1862). A building of the same configuration is noted on the 1877
map of the town as being owned by M. Snavely (sp?). The structure
appears on the 1922 Sanborn as 108 West Main Street. A porch is
indicated along the west facade, a one-story building stands
between the building and its neighbor to the east, and an
outbuilding is noted toward the rear of the lot. It also shows two
unidentified small structures in the property.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Crganization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial

Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

Architecture, Landscape Architecture «ud Community Planning.




WA-IL- 51/

208 West Main and as part of the neighboring church property. An
earlier structure, owned in 1877 by J. Renner according to the map
of that date, stood on this site.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,
end falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,
Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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